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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) 
<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 30 May 2025 10:44 AM
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
Subject: RE: OUR REF:BUS/04/24/7009(CHINATAIPING)- ACCIDENT ON 09.04.2024 

INVOLVING SMB143G AND SLA7778X ALONG Woodlands Road / Kranji Road

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Daphne,  
 
Accident occurred at/along the merging lane, both parƟes contributed to this side swipe collision. 
Kindly review & let us have your offer, thanks.  
 
Regards 
 
Patrick Tan 
Insurance and Claims 
Direct line +65 6556 3522|  
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 
Singapore 757705 

 
 

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 May 2025 8:53 am 
To: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Cc: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Chong Fei Yuan 
(StridesMSvcs/Finance/Fin Cont) <FeiYuan.Chong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Chan Shu Xian (StridesASvcs/Ins & 
Claims) <shuxian.chan@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF:BUS/04/24/7009(CHINATAIPING)- ACCIDENT ON 09.04.2024 INVOLVING SMB143G AND 
SLA7778X ALONG Woodlands Road / Kranji Road 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Refer to the above matter 
 
Please provide us the following. 
 
•             evidence i.e. video  
 
 
Thank you 
 

Best Regards, 

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

Third Party Direct Settlement 


